
From:  
Sent: Sunday, January 7, 2024 10:57 AM 
To: Gold, Laura <lgold@markham.ca>; Councillor, Keith Irish - Markham <kirish@markham.ca>; 
Councillor, Karen Rea - Markham <krea@markham.ca> 
Cc: Mayor Scarpitti <mayorscarpitti@markham.ca>; Andrew Streisfield  
Subject: Fw: Heritage Committee Agenda for Jan 10, 2024 (formerly December 13, 2023, Item 6.2 
DEMOLITION PERMIT APPLICATION - for 7951 YONGE STREET (16.11) 
 
Good Day Members of the Heritage Committee and Members of City Council (that may sit on the 
Committee); 
 
I represent the Owner seeking a demolition permit for the building.  I originally appeared before 
Committee in May 2022 seeking a demolition permit since Staff were of the view that the building was not 
worthy of designation in 2022. 
 
Staff have recently changed their position (the big flip flop).  They now say, based on the same 
research, that the building should be designated....in order to continue discussions with the Owner. 
 

This is not proper.  Moreover, Staff should not be entering into the political arena since they are required 
to remain unbiased professionals....which is what they were in 2022, but not today. 
 
In 2022 Staff said, despite being pressured by Committee, that the value of the resource was not 
significant. 
  
 



 
 
 
Reasons for objection to Staff recommendation: 
 

1. It is not appropriate for Heritage Staff to now provide a 
different recommendation where the value of the property 
remains "not significant", and is located outside of a heritage 
district. 

 

2. It is also not appropriate to designate property in order to force 
a further discussion with the landowner. 

 

Markham should know better. 

 
Please accept this letter of objection and provide me with an opportunity to address 
committee. 
 
Please provide a link to the meeting if it is not being held in person. 
 
 
Thank you. 
  
Jeffrey E Streisfield, BA LLB MES  



Principal and Founder of:  
 

LANDLAWTM 
-AND- 

LANDLAW PRIVATE COURTTM  
-AND- 

LANDLAW TVTM 
 
www.landplanlaw.com 
 
Planning & Development Approvals   
Municipal & Environmental Law 
Boundary & Property Disputes 
Trials, Hearings, OLT and Court Appeals 
 
This e-mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any related rights and obligations. 
 
 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From:  
To: Clerks Public <clerkspublic@markham.ca>; Laura Gold <lgold@markham.ca> 
Cc: Keith Irish - Markham Councillor <kirish@markham.ca>; Mayor Scarpitti 
<mayorscarpitti@markham.ca>; Haulover Investments Ltd ; Evan Manning <emanning@markham.ca> 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 at 01:59:09 p.m. EST 
Subject: Heritage Committee Agenda for December 13, 2023, Item 6.2 DEMOLITION PERMIT 
APPLICATION - for property municipally known as 7951 YONGE STREET (16.11) 
 
Good Day Members of the Heritage Committee and Members of City Council; 
 
I represent the Owner of the Property - who returns before this Committee almost a year later seeking  a 
recommendation from unbiased Heritage Staff that the property is not worthy of designation and ought 
not be preserved. 
 
I write to object to Staff's current recommendation to designate the property as noted in the report to 
Committee attached (and excerpts below). 
 
History 
When we last attended before Committee on May 11, 2022, several members of Committee grilled Mr. 
Manning, more like pressured him to say that the property should be designated.  But they could not and 
Mr. Manning was not willing to do so i.e submit. 



Indeed as he (Manning) stated in the now corrected minutes from the infamous May 2022 meeting.....

 
 
- and - 
 



 

 
At the request of Councillor Irish, the Owner was asked to give the City and Staff time to come up with a 
solution. 
 
A year passes. 
 
The City has not come up with any options or solutions for the building. 
 
The Owner does not want the building and has offered it to the City for $0.00 (if they take it away, 
otherwise it will be offered to Markham Fire Department or others for training before demolition). 
 
The Owner seeks to renew its request and in November 2023 refiles with the City for a demolition 
permit.   A permit has already been issued by Metrolinx for demolition. 
 
The Staff Report for the December 13 meeting now contains a new and different recommendation from 
Staff.  It provides: 
 



 

 



 

Reasons for objection to Staff recommendation: 
 

1. It is not appropriate for Heritage Staff to now provide a 
different recommendation where the value of the property 
remains "not significant", and is located outside of a 
heritage district. 
 

2. It is also not appropriate to designate property in order 
to force a further discussion with the landowner. 
 

Markham should know better. 

 
Please accept this letter of objection and provide me with an opportunity to address 
committee. 
 
 
 
Thank you. 
  



Jeffrey E Streisfield, BA LLB MES  
416.460.2518  

L A N D  L A WTM 
www.landplanlaw.com 
 
Planning & Development Approvals   
Municipal & Environmental Law 
Boundary & Property Disputes 
Trials, Hearings, OMB (LPAT) and Court Appeals 
 
This e-mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any related rights and obligations. 
 



Thornhill Historical Society

January 10, 2024

To: Staff Manager for Heritage Planning, Chair and HM Members

Re: Item 6.1 Designation and Preservation of 7951 Yonge Street as a Heritage Asset

Dear Regan, Karen, Heritage Staff, and Heritage Markham Committee Members,

On behalf of the Thornhill Historical Society, I am writing to you concerning the proposed demolition

of the Samuel Francis House located at 7951 Yonge Street. There is no proposed site plan for

heritage asset replacement in terms of new build design, or for preferable asset inclusion potential.

THS petitions for supplemental onsite Designation as a matter of long-term preservation,

community stability and retention within Thornhill, as outlined in the recent staff report. As with our

extensive experience and leadership, in both municipal heritage affairs and within multiple heritage

districts in both Markham and Vaughan, I wish to express strong THS support for retaining this

property as a significant heritage asset.

1. Historical Significance: The Samuel Francis House, dating back to circa 1916, represents a

vital piece of Thornhill's early 20th-century history. Its Edwardian architectural style and its role

in the community's development are irreplaceable cultural assets and the property serves as a

gateway into the Thornhill Heritage Community

2. Contextual Value: This property is not only significant in its own right but also contributes

meaningfully to the character of the Thornhill Heritage Conservation District. Its loss would

detract from the district's historical integrity and aesthetic cohesion.

3. Heritage Conservation Precedents: Heritage Markham's previous considerations and the

willingness to explore alternatives to demolition in 2022 highlight the recognized value of this

property. The potential for incorporating heritage resources into new developments has been

successfully demonstrated in Markham, and 7951 Yonge Street presents a similar opportunity.

4. O.Reg. 9/06 Evaluation: The property meets several criteria under Ontario Regulation

9/06 for cultural heritage value, including design/physical value and historical/associative

value. This underscores the necessity for its preservation.

5. Community Impact: Conserving 7951 Yonge Street aligns with the broader community

interest in maintaining Markham's rich cultural heritage for future generations.

In preparation, THS encourages you to reach out to us for a site tour before the meeting. THS

strongly recommends that Heritage Markham supports the designation of 7951 Yonge Street under

Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act. The preservation of this gateway property as a heritage resource

is essential to maintaining the historical fabric and identity of Thornhill.

thornhillhistoric.org | Box 53120, 10 Royal Orchard Blvd., Thornhill, ON, L3T 7R9
0



Thank you for your consideration of this matter. I look forward to your decision to uphold the cultural

heritage of our community.

Sincerely,

Barry Nelson,

Heritage Advocate

Adam Birrell,

President

Thornhill Historical Society

thornhillhistoric.org

[Name]
[Title / role]
Thornhill Historical Society
www.thornhillhistoric.org
Facebook: facebook.com/ThornhillHistoricalSociety
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http://www.thornhillhistoric.org/
http://www.thornhillhistoric.org/
http://www.facebook.com/ThornhillHistoricalSociety


YouTube: youtube.com/channel/UCPLCMyqfPVr1sMUAWqOpgfQ
Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/thornhillhistoricalsociety/
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https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCPLCMyqfPVr1sMUAWqOpgfQ
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From: Valerie Burke  
Date: Tue, 12 Dec 2023 at 07:49 
Subject: Item 6.1 - Application to Demolish a Property Listed on the Markham Register of 
Property of Cultural Heritage Value or Interest -7951 Yonge Street 
To: Clerks Public <clerkspublic@markham.ca>, Gold, Laura <lgold@markham.ca> 
Cc: Councillor, Karen Rea - Markham <krea@markham.ca>, Councillor, Reid McAlpine - 
Markham <rmcalpine@markham.ca>, Keith Irish <kirish@markham.ca>, Manning, Evan 
<emanning@markham.ca>, Regan Hutcheson <rhutcheson@markham.ca>, Wokral, Peter 
<pwokral@markham.ca> 
 

To the Members of Heritage Markham 
  
Item 6.2 6.1 - Application to Demolish a Property Listed on the Markham Register of Property of Cultural 
Heritage Value or Interest -7951 Yonge Street 
  
I strongly encourage you to support the staff recommendation as follows: “THAT Heritage Markham 
finds that 7951 Yonge Street is a significant cultural heritage resource and should be conserved through 
designation under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act.” 
  
This Edwardian Classical building should be preserved because it contributes to the cultural and 
architectural heritage of Thornhill. 7951 Yonge Street is historically significant due to its association with 
the jewel of Thornhill, the Heintzman House.  The property at 7951 is situated on the parcel of land that 
was awarded to Anthony Hollingshead in 1798. Subsequently, the Heintzman House was purchased by 
landowners including the famous George Crookshank and the Heintzman family who owned the 
Heintzman Piano Company of Toronto. 
  
Throughout the years, Thornhill has experienced the loss of many of its heritage buildings on Yonge 
Street.  We need to protect what little we have left.  The Edwardian Classical building located at 7951 
Yonge Street should be preserved so that it can continue to contribute to the Thornhill Heritage 
Conservation District. 
  
I thank Councillor Irish for his efforts to try to preserve this building and request that the Committee 
support staff recommendation rather than permit demolition. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
 
Valerie Burke 
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